
BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY 

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU 

REQUEST FOR SOLE SOURCE 

DATE: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

February 26, 2019 

ERNEST Y.W. LAU, P.E. 
Manager and Chief Engineer 

Vicki A. Kitajima 
Procurement and Specifications Specialist VI 

HENDERSON NUUHIWA 
Program Administrator - Information Technology Division 

RE: REQUEST FOR SOLE SOURCE AWARD 

Pursuant to Section 103D-306, Hawaii Revised Statutes, and Subchapter 9, Chapter 3-122 of the 
Hawaii Administrative Rules, I am requesting that a sole source award be approved to purchase the 
following: 

Vendor Name & address: 

Center for Internet Security, Inc. 
31 Tech Valley Drive 
East Greenbush, NY 12061-4134 

Amount of the contract: 
$21,486.90 - Purchase Order

Term of the contract: 
1 Year, invoiced annually 

Prior sole source contract numbers and dates: 
None 

Description of the goods to be purchased: 

The Center for Internet Security (CIS) Netflow/lntrusion Detection System Monitoring and Analysis 
Service, known as Albert, provides a near real-time automated process tailored to State, Local, 
Tribal, and Territorial (SL TT) government entities, that identifies and alerts on traditional and 
advanced cybersecurity network threats, facilitating rapid responses to these threats and attacks. 

The CIS Albert sensors provide Intrusion Detection System (IDS) monitoring, along with netflow and 
passive DNS collection and analysis. Through its 24n/365 Security Operations Center (SOC), CIS 
manages the sensor(s) to identify malicious activity, and, in accordance with escalation procedures 
prescribed by BWS, provides notification of malicious activity. 
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